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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO
Criminal Case No.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
V.

1. JOSEPH P. NACCHIO,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT
15U.S.C. § 78
15 U.S.C. § 78ff
17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5
17 C.F.R. § 240.10b5-1
18 U.S.C. § 981
28 U.S.C. § 2461

COUNTS ONE THROUGH FORTY TWO
(Securities Fraud - Insider Trading)

The Grand Jury charges that at all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. Defendant JOSEPH P. NACCHIO (“NACCHIO”) was employed as the Chief Executive
Officer and a member of the Board of Directors of Qwest Communications International
Inc. (“Qwest”) and its predecessors from in or about January 1997 until June 2002.

2. Qwest was a publicly held company whose shares traded on the New York Stock

Exchange under the ticker symbol “Q”.
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3. Qwest, through NACCHIO and others, reported its financial results, including its
revenues, earnings and growth rates, to the public each fiscal quarter. These results were
reported in press releases, direct communications with investors and investment analysts,
and in quarterly and annual reports to the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission. Qwest, through NACCHIO and others, also issued financial guidance,
generally referred to as targets, to the investing public concerning Qwest’s future
revenue, growth, and earnings. This guidance was repeatedly reaffirmed by NACCHIO
prior to September 10, 2001.

4. From the time that Qwest common stock first began to trade on a national securities
exchange, Qwest had an insider trading policy prohibiting its employees, including
NACCHIO, from selling Qwest common stock and other Qwest securities while in
possession of material, non-public information. NACCHIO knew this policy, was
repeatedly reminded of it and was advised that selling Qwest common stock while in
possession of such information was a crime.

5. Qwest’s business included two types of revenue: recurring revenue and non-recurring
revenue. Recurring revenue was revenue that Qwest earned each month during the life of
a customer as it rendered services to that customer. Non-recurring revenue typically
resulted from one-time, quarter-end transactions.

6. No later than December 4, 2000, through and including September 10, 2001, NACCHIO
was aware of material, non-public information about Qwest’s business, including, but not

limited to: (a) that Qwest’s publicly stated financial targets, including its targets for
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2001, were extremely aggressive and a “huge stretch”; (b) that in order to achieve its
publicly stated financial targets for 2001, Qwest would be required to significantly
increase its recurring revenue business during the first few months of 2001; (¢) that
Qwest’s past experience or “track record” in growing recurring revenue at a sufficient
rate to meet its publicly stated financial targets was poor; (d) that Qwest’s recurring
revenue business was underperforming from early 2001 and was not growing at a
sufficient rate to meet Qwest’s publicly stated financial targets; (e) that there were
material undisclosed risks relating specifically to Qwest’s recurring and non-recurring
revenue streams that put achievement of Qwest’s 2001 publicly stated financial targets in
jeopardy; (f) that the gap between Qwest’s publicly stated financial targets and Qwest’s
recurring revenue was increasing, thus increasing Qwest’s reliance on risky and
unsustainable one-time transactions; and (g) that there would be insufficient non-
recurring revenue sources to close the gap between Qwest’s publicly stated financial
targets and its actual performance.

. Beginning as early as August 2000, NACCHIO was specifically and repeatedly warned
about the material, non-public financial risks facing Qwest and about Qwest’s ability to
achieve its aggressive publicly stated financial targets.

. NACCHIO’s stock sales accelerated in January 2001 as he became aware of additional
material, non-public information.

. Beginning on or about January 2, 2001, and continuing through and including September

10, 2001, NACCHIO, in the District of Colorado and elsewhere, did knowingly and
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willfully, directly and indirectly, by the use of means and instrumentalities of interstate
commerce and of the mails, and the facilities of a national securities exchange use and
employ, in connection with the purchase and sale of a security registered on a national
securities exchange, a manipulative and deceptive device, scheme, artifice or contrivance
to defraud in contravention of Rule 10b-5 (17 C.F.R.§ 240.10b-5) and Rule 10b5-1

(17 C.F.R. § 240.10b5-1) prescribed by the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission. More specifically, NACCHIO, in furtherance of this scheme to defraud,
did knowingly and willfully sell, using the instrumentalities of interstate commerce and
the facilities of a national securities exchange more than $100 million worth of Qwest
common stock on the dates and in the amounts set forth in Counts 1 through 42 while
aware of and on the basis of material, non-public information on or about the dates and in
the amounts set forth below. The allegations in paragraphs 1 through 9 above are

realleged in each of the following Counts numbered 1 through 42:

Count T];‘:tdee # of Shares Salesfl’;;cee per Gross Sale Price
1 1/2/01 196,723  § 39.8394 $ 7,837,326.29
2 1/3/01 160,000 $ 40.2093 $ 6,433,488.00
3 1/26/01 7,500 § 43.2800 $ 324,600.00
4 1/29/01 92,500 $§ 43.1356 $ 3,999,043.00
5 1/30/01 70,000 § 43.3571 $ 3,034,997.00
6 2/1/01 10,000 $ 41.7500 $ 417,500.00
7 2/5/01 70,000 § 40.2261 $ 2,815,827.00
8 2/6/01 30,000 $ 41.3967 $ 1,241,901.00
9 2/7/01 20,000 $ 41.0000 $ 820,000.00
10 2/8/01 90,000 $ 40.7822 $ 3,670,398.00
11 2/9/01 10,000 $ 40.5000 $ 405,000.00
12 2/12/01 70,000 $ 40.9857 $ 2,868,999.00
13 2/13/01 30,000 § 41.3433 $ 1,240,299.00
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14 2/13/01 180,000 § 41.6898 §  7,504,164.00
15 2/15/01 70,000 $ 40.1857 §  2,812,999.00
16 2/20/01 11,500 § 37.4763 $ 430,977.45
17 2/21/01 11,500 § 373670 § 429,720.50
18 2/22/01 11,500 $§ 36.4497 § 419,171.55
19 2/23/01 11,500 § 348355 § 400,608.25
20 2/26/01 11,500 $§ 38.1230 § 438,414.50
21 2/27/01 11,500 § 37.8861 $ 435,690.15
22 2/28/01 11,500 $§ 37.2978  § 428,924.70
23 3/1/01 11,500 § 35.1291 $ 403,984.65
24 4/26/01 350,000 $ 38.8559 § 13,599,565.00
25 4/27/01 300,000 $ 39.6716 § 11,901,480.00
26 4/30/01 110,000 § 41.1182 §  4,523,002.00
27 5/1/01 100,000 § 40.8353 $  4,083,530.00
28 5/3/01 50,000 $§ 39.0852 § 1,954,260.00
29 5/7/01 70,000 $ 383086 §  2,681,602.00
30 5/8/01 20,000 $ 38.7000 § 774,000.00
31 5/9/01 30,000 $ 38.0000 § 1,140,000.00
32 5/10/01 43,200 § 38.0000 $ 1,641,600.00
33 5/11/01 20,000 $ 37.2250 § 744,500.00
34 5/14/01 56,800 $§ 37.6367 §  2,137,764.56
35 5/15/01 105,000 § 37.7667 $§  3,965,503.50
36 5/18/01 20,000 $ 38.0000 § 760,000.00
37 5/21/01 10,000 $ 38.1140 § 381,140.00
38 5/22/01 10,000 $ 38.6027 § 386,027.00
39 5/23/01 10,000 § 38.2320 § 382,320.00
40 5/24/01 4,100 $ 38.0012 § 155,804.92
41 5/25/01 15900 § 38.0000 § 604,200.00
42 5/29/01 5000 § 382500 § 191,250.00

TOTAL 2,528,723 $ 100.812.582.02

All in violation of 15 U.S.C. §§78j (§ 10b) and 78ff, SEC Rule 10b-5 (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b5)

and SEC Rule 10b5-1 (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b5-1).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Upon conviction of one or more of the offenses alleged in Count(s) 1 through 42 of this
Indictment, NACCHIO shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C),
18 U.S.C. § 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 U.S.C. § 1961(1)(D), and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), a sum of money
equal to a total of

$100,812,582
in United States currency, representing the amount of proceeds obtained as a result of the
offenses. If any of the above described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or omission of
the Defendant: (a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; (b) has been transferred
or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; (c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the
Court; (d) has been substantially diminished in value; or () has been commingled with other
property which cannot be divided without difficulty; it is the intent of the United States, pursuant

to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p) as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), to seek
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forfeiture of any other property of NACCHIO up to the value of the forfeitable property

described above.

s/William J. Leone

A TRUE BILL:

s/Foreperson

FOREPERSON

WILLIAM J. LEONE

United States Attorney

United States Attorney’s Office
1225 17" Street, Suite 700
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 454-0100

Fax: (303) 454-0400

E-mail: william.leone@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government

s/James O. Hearty

JAMES O. HEARTY

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office
1225 17" Street, Suite 700
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 454-0100

Fax: (303) 454-0403

E-mail: james.hearty@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government
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PAUL E. PELLETIER

Acting Chief, Fraud Section

United States Department of Justice
1400 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 514-7023

Fax: (202) 514-0152

E-mail: paul.pelletier@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government

s/Michael L. Koenig

Filed 12/20/2005

MICHAEL L. KOENIG

Trial Attorney

United States Department of Justice
Criminal Division

Fraud Section

1400 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 514-7023

Fax: (202) 514-0152

E-mail: michael koenig@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government
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DATE: December 19, 2005

DEFENDANT: Joseph P. Nacchio

DOB: 1949

ADDRESS: Mendham, New Jersey
COMPLAINT FILED? YES X NO

IF YES, PROVIDE MAGISTRATE CASE NUMBER:
IF NO, PROCEED TO “OFFENSE” SECTION

HAS DEFENDANT BEEN ARRESTED ON COMPLAINT? YES NO

IF NO, ANEW WARRANT IS REQUIRED

OFFENSE: Counts 1-42: Insider Trading
15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b) and 78ff(a), 17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5 and 10(b)5-1.

LOCATION OF OFFENSE: Denver

PENALTY: Counts 1-42 NMT 10 years imprisonment; $1,000,000.00 fine; NMT 3
years supervised release; $100 Special Assessment PER
COUNT

Forfeiture of the amount listed in indictment $100,812,582.00.

AGENTS: Susan Montoya, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

JoJan Henderson, Inspector
United States Postal Service

AUTHORIZED BY: William J. Leone
United States Attorney

James O. Hearty
Assistant U.S. Attorney

Michael J. Koenig
Trial Attorney, Fraud Section
U.S. Dept. of Justice
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ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL:

_ fivedaysorless _ overfivedays _ X  other

THE GOVERNMENT

_ will seek pretrial detention in this case ___x _ will not seek pretrial detention in this
case

The statutory presumption of detention is or is not applicable to this defendant. (Circle one)

OCDETF CASE: Yes X No
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United States Dis_trict Court

DISTRICT OF COLORADO
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v,
JOSEPH P. NACCHIO

WARRANT FOR ARREST
CASE NUMBER:
To: The United States Marshal : - 4 -
and any Authorized Law Enforcement Officer 0 5 - C R @ 0 5 5 . "M
- (&~

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest __Joseph P. Nacchio

Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

X Indictment O Information 0 Complaint O Order of court O Violation Notice LI Probation Violation Petition

charging him with (brief description of offense)

Insider Trading
in violation of Title 15 United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and 78ff(a) and 17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5 and
10(b)5-1.
" GREGORYC.LANGHAM 5
Cleskk, 17,8, Bistriot Comrt

i Name offIssuing Officer A

Title Blzsuing Officer
¢. 20 Ao05 Q@Mg’ GO

Date and Location/

-
Signgefeot Tssuing Officer

BAIL FIXED AT § by

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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